CLAYTON W. WILLIAMS, JR., INC.

3000 CLAYDESTA NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

/6
- SIX DESTA DRIVE
} MIDLAND, TEXAS 79705

915/682-6324

Waiver Request

Non Standard Gas Well Location
and Simultaneous Dedication
State A A/C 2 #70

Jalmat Tansil Yts 7-Rvrs
{Prorated Gas) Pool

1295’ FSL and 1295’ FEL
Section 8, T-22-S. R-36-E

Lea County, New Mexico

i,ﬂ' December 20, 1991
b

CHEVRON, INC.

P. O. Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79702
Attn: A. W. Bohling

Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of Clayton W. Williams’ administrative application for NMOCD
approval of an Non Standard Gas Well Location and Simultaneous dedication in the
Jalmat Tansil Yates 7-Rivers (Pro Gas) Pool.

Clayton W. Williams, Jr., Inc. is planning to re-complete it’s State "A" A/C 2
Well #70 in the Jalmat Tansil Yates 7-Rivers (Pro Gas) Pool. It is our desire
to also simultaneously dedicate the existing 640 acre Jalmat Gas Proration Unit
assigned to our State "A" A/C #2 Well Nos. 23 and 46 to all 3 wells. As a
result, the location of the State "a" A/C 2, well No. 70 becomes Non Standard in
that it is less than 1650’ from the Section Line. The location of the well No.
70 is 1295’ FSL and 1295’ FEL of Section 8, T-22-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New
Mexico.

As an offset operator, if you do not have an objection to the attached
application, please sign the enclosed waivers and mail the original and two
copies to the NMOCD in Santa Fe and one copy to the NMOCD in Hobbs, New Mexico.
We also request that one copy be returned to CWWJ, Inc. in Midland, Texas. We
have enclosed addrzssed, stamped envelcpes for your convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (915) 688-3239. Your prompt
congideration will be appreciated.

Yaurs very truly,

David G. Grafe
Petroleum Engineer
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Enclosures
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